MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Joe Schaffer, President
LCCC Board of Trustees

Cc: LCCC Foundation Board of Directors
From: Lisa Trimble, AVP of Institutional Advancement
Date: August 31, 2020

Re: Naming Tributes

In accordance with Section 5.5P — Naming of College Spaces Procedures, the LCCC Foundation has
reviewed the below candidate for potential naming opportunities on campus. We propose the following
candidate for recognition on the Cheyenne campus through a naming tribute based on their financial
and service contributions to Laramie County Community College.

First Interstate Bank:

First Interstate State Bank has recently completed payment on a generous gift to the LCCC Foundation
to support the renovation of the Ludden Library and to support the Golden Eagle Athletic Endowment,
providing scholarship support to LCCC student-athletes. These gifts have provided necessary support for
two important projects and have aided the Foundation in meeting the development priorities outlined
by the college. Additionally, First Interstate Bank has been generous in their support of scholarships and
the Cultural and Community Enrichment Series at LCCC.

Based on their current and past support, we propose honoring First Interstate Bank for their financial
support and engagement with the naming of the Clay Pathfinder Conference Room 211 on the LCCC
Cheyenne campus, the First Interstate Bank Conference Room.

The Board of the LCCC Foundation recommends and supports this candidate and the identified naming
tribute and looks forward to the Trustees’ favorable response.



